
Cathi Lindsley 

From: Cathi Lindsley 
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 8:46 AM 
To: Richard Redemann 
Cc: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090040-SU - Application for amendment of Certificate No. 249-S to extend 

territory in Vol usia County by North Peninsula Utilities Corp. 

Per this email, the requested change below has been made. 

-Original Message­
From: Richard Redemann 
Sent: Wednesday, May 13,20098:39 AM 
To: Cathi Lindsley 
Subject RE: Docket No. 090040-SU - Application for amendment of Certificate No. 249-S to 
extend territory in Volusia County by North Peninsula Utilities Corp. 

Cathi, 

Please let me know when you change the docket title, so I can update my recommendation. 

Thanks, Richard 

-Original Message­
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, May 13,20096:56 AM 
To: Cathi Lindsley 
Cc: Patti Daniel; Richard Redemann 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 090040-SU - Application for amendment of Certificate No. 249-S to 
extend territory in Volusia County by North Peninsula Utilities Corp. 

Cathi, 

Please follow-up on the docket title change mentioned below. Thank you. 

Dorothy 

-Original Message-­
From: Patti Daniel 
Sent: Tue 5/12/2009 9:47 AM 
To: Richard Redemann; Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: RalphJaeger 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090040-SU - Application for amendment of difftllr6at!e N.d! ~·:249.{S,fG 
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extend territory in Volusia County by North Peninsula Utilities Corp. 

ok 

From: Richard Redemann 
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 9:42 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Patti Daniel; RalphJaeger 
Subject: Docket No. 090040-SU - Application for amendment of Certificate No. 249-S to 
extend territory in Volusia County by North Peninsula Utilities Corp. 

Please approve. I am going to send this to Dorothy Menasco. 

We need to change the docket title. 

From 

Docket No. 090040-SU - Application for amendment of Certificate No. 249-S to extend 
territory in Volusia County by North Peninsula Utilities Corp. 

To 

Docket No. 090040-SU - Application for amendment of Certificate No. 249-S to extend 
territory in Volusia County by North Peninsula Utilities Corp. and a request for approval of a 
new class of service for a general service wastewater customer in V olusia County. 

Thanks, 

Richard Redemann, PE 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
PH (850) 413-6999 
FAX (850) 413-7000 
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